




From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Board & Student Member; Karalee Turner-Little; Bill Barnes; Darin Conforti
Subject: Scenarios spreadsheet, alternative view
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:03:26 PM
Attachments: FPY25 Budget Comparison Doc.xlsx

All,
 
I have made a spreadsheet showing the different scenarios, what they contain
and what they do not.  It contains scenario C as well as a potential scenario D.  I
find looking at it from this point of view may be helpful for comparing the
scenarios side by side.
 
Jen
 
Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Board of Education of Howard County, Chair
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
443-355-7043 Direct, Cell
 
 



From: Donna Forton
To: Board Member"s Email
Subject: Work Session Remarks & Slides
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:32:28 PM
Attachments: 3-7-2024 Barnes Remarks - Scenario C Budget Deliberations fin.pdf

3-7-2024 Budget Work Session Scenario C Slides.pdf
image001.png

 
 

Donna M. Forton
Donna M. Forton
Executive Assistant, Office of the Board of Education
Howard County Public Schools
10910 Clarksville Pike
Ellicott City, MD  21042
Phone:  (410) 313-1584
 

 
 

 



From: Karalee Turner-Little
To: April Harrison; Jennifer Mallo
Cc: Catalina Ruiz Rojas; Jerilyn Johnson
Subject: Work Session Remarks & Slides
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:27:32 PM
Attachments: 3-7-2024 Barnes Remarks - Scenario C Budget Deliberations fin.pdf

3-7-2024 Budget Work Session Scenario C Slides.pdf

Please share with Board members on Sharepoint but hold off on posting on Board Docs.
Bill suggests that all materials can be posted right before the meeting.
Thanks so much!
K



From: Antwan Perry
To: Jacquelin McCoy; Antonia Watts; Judith Jones; Razia F. Kosi
Cc: Agenda Questions; Stephen Cowles; Karalee Turner-Little; Bill Barnes
Subject: RE: Policy 1080
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:24:55 PM

Greetings, Ms. McCoy –
 
Thank you for the note. Since we have some time prior to the Board taking final action on this
policy in May, I will be sure to find some time for us to meet and discuss in detail in addition to
whatever we may be able to discuss today should we get to this agenda item.
 
Appreciate your observation and I look forward to us discussing.
 
Best,
 
-Antwan
 
From: Jacquelin McCoy <Jacquelin_McCoy@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:04 PM
To: Antwan Perry <Antwan_Perry@hcpss.org>; Antonia Watts <Antonia_Watts@hcpss.org>; Judith
Jones <Judith_Jones@hcpss.org>; Razia F. Kosi <Razia_Kosi@hcpss.org>
Cc: Agenda Questions <AgendaQuestions@hcpss.org>; Stephen Cowles
<Stephen_Cowles@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>; Bill Barnes
<Bill_Barnes@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: Policy 1080

 
I would like to have a conversation about the use of the term "restorative justice" to
"restorative practices" as the previous term connotes the idea of criminality.   I am sure
this will require a discussion but I believe that labels matter and make a difference in
how things are perceived.  
 
Some labeling can be a hinderance to engagement and understanding. 
 

Be well,

Jacky McCoy

Educator 

Howard County Board of Education (At-Large County 1) 

Pronouns: she, her, hers



 

Real Education, Real Access, Real Family Engagement

 

From: Antwan Perry <Antwan_Perry@hcpss.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Antonia Watts <Antonia_Watts@hcpss.org>; Judith Jones <Judith_Jones@hcpss.org>; Razia F.
Kosi <Razia_Kosi@hcpss.org>
Cc: Agenda Questions <AgendaQuestions@hcpss.org>; Stephen Cowles
<Stephen_Cowles@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>
Subject: RE: Policy 1080

 
Hi Mrs. Watts –
 
My colleagues and I had an opportunity to review and discuss your suggestions and we are in
agreement with your recommendations. We will be sure to incorporate these changes into the
draft that you all will receive prior to the policy coming back for Action.
 
Thank you!
 
Best,
 
-Antwan
 
From: Antwan Perry <Antwan_Perry@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 8:20 PM
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

 
Hi Mrs. Watts, 
 
Thanks for reviewing and for your questions. We will take a look and provide an update at
least by the Board meeting, if not sooner. 
 
Best,
 
-Antwan 



From: Antonia Watts <Antonia_Watts@hcpss.org>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 8:15 PM
To: Antwan Perry <Antwan_Perry@hcpss.org>; Judith Jones <Judith_Jones@hcpss.org>; Razia
F. Kosi <Razia_Kosi@hcpss.org>
Cc: Agenda Questions <AgendaQuestions@hcpss.org>; Stephen Cowles
<Stephen_Cowles@hcpss.org>
Subject: Policy 1080
 
Dr. Perry,
 
Standard 3.B. 4. Can you please check with DEI about this phrasing? This phrasing feels like it should
lead with the creation of a restorative culture.
 
“Commit to restorative justice in education in order to create restorative cultures in schools that
value respect, dignity, and mutual concern.”
 
Standard 3.C.3. This section in its wordiness has the potential to miss something. I think it would be
sufficient to say “Provide ongoing professional learning focusing on factors influencing educational
equity for all HCPSS employees.” If this needs to remain, then remove the religious groups names.
No other groups are named here.
 
Standard 3.C.4 (Something is wrong with the numbering). DEILs. Add in “with guidance from
the DEI office” These poitions should be connected to the DEI office.
 
Standard 4.A.
There needs to be a measures of accountability section added or language that clearly says
what the masures for each one of these items will look like. This section is too broad.
 
Thank you,
Antonia
 
Antonia Watts (she/her), Chair
District 2
E: antonia_watts@hcpss.org
M: 443-774-8626
 
 



From: Karissa Bryant
To: Jennifer Mallo; Yun Lu; Linfeng Chen; Robyn Scates; Jacquelin McCoy; Student Board Member; David L. Clark;

Donna Forton; Ombudsman; Bill Barnes
Subject: Re: Budget Cuts
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:05:46 PM
Attachments: Why 3rd grade orchestra shouldn"t be cut..pdf

Sorry! Take two with a PDF! Thanks for your patience!

From: Karissa Bryant <Karissa_Bryant@hcpss.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1:23 PM
To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>; Yun Lu <Yun_Lu@hcpss.org>; Linfeng Chen
<Linfeng_Chen@hcpss.org>; Robyn Scates <Robyn_Scates@hcpss.org>; Jacquelin McCoy
<Jacquelin_McCoy@hcpss.org>; Student Board Member <Student_Member@hcpss.org>; David L.
Clark <David_Clark@hcpss.org>; Donna Forton <Donna_Forton@hcpss.org>; Ombudsman
<ombudsman@hcpss.org>; Bill Barnes <Bill_Barnes@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: Budget Cuts
 
Hello,

I also wanted to share a google doc. that my 5th grade orchestra students worked on
when they found out about the possible cuts to 3rd grade orchestra and G.T. teachers. I
found it very touching and hope you'll vote tonight to save these important positions that
make such a positive impact on our students' lives. 

Thank you!

From: Karissa Bryant
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:01 PM
To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>; Yun Lu <Yun_Lu@hcpss.org>; Yun Lu
<Yun_Lu@hcpss.org>; Linfeng Chen <Linfeng_Chen@hcpss.org>; Linfeng Chen
<Linfeng_Chen@hcpss.org>; Robyn Scates <Robyn_Scates@hcpss.org>; Jacquelin McCoy
<Jacquelin_McCoy@hcpss.org>; Student Board Member <Student_Member@hcpss.org>; David L.
Clark <David_Clark@hcpss.org>; Donna Forton <Donna_Forton@hcpss.org>; Ombudsman
<ombudsman@hcpss.org>
Subject: Budget Cuts
 
To the Board of Education:

I am reaching out to request a reevaluation of the proposed budget for the

academic year 2024-2025. As a member of the Phelps Luck Elementary community,



every single program that stands to be eliminated will directly affect the HCPSS policy

1080 on Education Equity that all students will be provided with academic and non-

academic programs to achieve the highest potential. For many of our students, the

only opportunity to engage with arts and enrichment activities is within our school

building, as many of the families in our Title One school do not have the financial

means nor the time to provide those experiences outside of school hours. Programs

such as 3rd-grade strings and our elementary-level Gifted and Talented seminars are

essential to provide equitable access to enrichment experiences for economically-

disadvantaged students. 

Furthermore, I am concerned about suggestions to increase class sizes, which

would hamper teachers’ ability to effectively engage with students.  Increasing class

sizes in an already overpopulated school will have detrimental effects on the ability of

students to learn and create meaningful connections with staff and classmates. 

I understand that a budget needs to be drawn and that cuts need to be made,

but the current proposed changes do not seem to align with the mission of our school

system. 

Kindly requesting a revision of the budget.

Karissa Strawley Bryant



From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Student Board Member; April Harrison
Cc: Board & Student Member
Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes Work Session 2/29
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1:53:00 PM
Attachments: 2024 02 29 Minutes Draft.pdf

I was in Boarddocs, so I just grabbed them for you.
 
J
 

From: Student Board Member <Student_Member@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1:46 PM
To: April Harrison <April_Harrison@hcpss.org>
Cc: Board & Student Member <fullboard@hcpss.org>
Subject: Meeting Minutes Work Session 2/29
 

Hello Ms. Harrison,
 
Could I please be provided with a copy of the rough draft meeting minutes from the 2/29
work session?
 
Thank you,
 
Lamia Ayaz
 
Student Member of the Board
 
Howard County Public School System



From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Karalee Turner-Little
Cc: Darin Conforti
Subject: RE: Budget Adoption Documents for Review
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1:02:00 PM
Attachments: FPY25 Budget Comparison Doc.xlsx

Darin,
 
Can you please cost out Scenario D.  I think my rough/back of envelope numbers are close.
 
Thanks,
Jen
 

From: Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:55 PM
To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>
Subject: RE: Budget Adoption Documents for Review
 
Thanks---do you want Darin to review or do you want to share as is?
I haven’t had a chance to look over carefully.
K
 

From: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:53 PM
To: Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>
Subject: RE: Budget Adoption Documents for Review
 
Please see Scenario D.
 

From: Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:48 PM
To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>; April Harrison <April_Harrison@hcpss.org>
Cc: Bill Barnes <Bill_Barnes@hcpss.org>; Darin Conforti <Darin_Conforti@hcpss.org>
Subject: FW: Budget Adoption Documents for Review
Importance: High
 
Chair Mallo and Ms. Harrison,
This is the first installment of information for Board members for today’s meeting.
Attached is the Scenario C Factors and below they are bulleted out. The above MOE total for
Scenario C is 58M.
April, please let me know if you want our office to post on SharePoint-----let’s hold off on
posting on Board Docs at the moment.
Any questions can be directed to Mr. Conforti.
Thanks so much,
K



Scenario C included:
Class size increase of 0.0 Elementary and 1.0 Secondary $5.293M and
81.30 positions restored
Summer School BSAP/GT (summer 2024 and 2025) restored to $1.4M
including FICA
HS Science Paras/Testing Assistants $390,407 and 14.0 positions restored
HS Library Media $593,686 and 7.5 positions restored
3rd Grade Strings Music $795,600 and 12.0 positions restored
Elementary GT $1.326M and 20.0 positions restored
Curricular Field Trips at 50%, $146.1K restored
Math League $5,500
Special Education

Assistive Technology Team including 1.0 Technical Assistant/1.0
Para positions $78,991 restored and SLP 1.0 position $128,510
restored
Resource Teachers 2.0 positions $248,933 restored
$100k addition for contracted review of Special Education
Temporary Contract Employees reduced from 138 to 65, $1,738,620
restored

Photographer 1.0 position restored $93,522
Howard County Conservancy  Teacher 1.0 position restored $110,049
SMOB 50K contracted labor restored
DEI 3.0 positions $351,900 restored
Benefits costs for the above

 



From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Antonia Watts
Subject: Can you get behind...
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:53:00 PM
Attachments: FPY25 Budget Comparison Doc.xlsx

Scenario D
 
Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Board of Education of Howard County, Chair
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
443-355-7043 Direct, Cell
 
 



From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Jolene Mosley
Subject: draft
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:34:00 PM
Attachments: FPY25 Budget Comparison Doc.xlsx

 
 
Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Board of Education of Howard County, Chair
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
443-355-7043 Direct, Cell
 
 



From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Jacquelin McCoy
Subject: doc per phone call
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:59:00 AM
Attachments: FPY25 Budget Comparison Doc.xlsx

Jacky,
 
Here is the document I spoke about.  It is in draft form as it has not been
double checked by anyone else for accuracy.
 
Jen
 
Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Board of Education of Howard County, Chair
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
443-355-7043 Direct, Cell
 
 



From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Bill Barnes; Karalee Turner-Little
Subject: Possible Document to help with confusion
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:28:00 AM
Attachments: FPY25 Budget Comparison Doc.xlsx

Bill, Karalee,
 
Can you please review this?  I thought this type of presentation of the
information might help Board Members
 
jen
 
Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Board of Education of Howard County, Chair
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
443-355-7043 Direct, Cell
 
 

























From: Erin Parker
To: BoE Email
Subject: [External] Fwd: Budget Testimony on behalf of HCPSS
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:41:43 PM
Attachments: 2024-03-03 Budget Speech for County Executive.pdf

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links or
open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear County Executive Ball,

I have testified in person or virtually for the past several years.  Unfortunately, I have a
conflict this year , and I am unable to testify verbally.  Please
consider my written testimony.

Thank you for your consideration!
Erin Parker
Ellicott City resident























From: April Harrison
To: Board & Student Member
Cc: Donna Forton
Subject: 03 07 Agenda
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:10:17 PM
Attachments: 03 07 24 Agenda.pdf

image001.png

Attached is the agenda for tomorrow’s meeting. This is based on the work session/adoption
being completed by dinner. If it finishes prior to dinner and time permitting, we will move into
the Oakland Mills Schematic Design Report followed by the remaining items.  If the work
session/adoption is not completed by 6:30, we will follow the below agenda.

 
7:00-8:00 p.m.
Public forum
Public Hearing
Oakland Mills Schematic Design Report for ACTION
8:00-10:00 p.m.
Pick up with Budget Work Session
 
April
 
April Harrison
Administrator
(410) 313-7194
(410) 313-6833 FAX

 



From: April Harrison
To: BO Final Agenda
Subject: 03 07 04 Agenda - Revised
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 1:27:47 PM
Attachments: 03 07 24 Agenda.pdf

image001.png

Attached is a revised agenda for the March 7, 2024, meeting of the Board of Education.
 
Thank you,
 
April Harrison
Administrator
(410) 313-7194
(410) 313-6833 FAX

 



From: Judith Jones
To: David Albert
Cc: BoE Email
Subject: RE: [External] Reservoir walkout
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 12:35:10 PM

Good Morning Mr.  Albert,
 
Thank you for your continued advocacy.  We are in an agreement on many issues.  Students’
rights to peacefully assemble under the protections and guidelines of Policy 9020 does allow
for the violation of other policies.  Certainly, the behaviors you described below are not
acceptable and would be in violation of our Student Code of Conduct.  Investigations are
happening and on yesterday, I met with Rabbi Fuller to discuss these reports and concerns. I
am scheduling a meeting with the principal of Reservoir High School, Rabbi Gordy and a
member of the ODEI to engage in meaningful dialog.  Please know that I share your concerns
and continued meetings and collaboration are happening that have high administrators,
members SMIL ( School Management and Instructional Leadership), members of the ODEI,
school security, and PISWB, (Program Innovation and Student Well-being), and the Howard
County Jewish Federation,  to discuss,  share experiences of the student walkout, challenges,
and concerns.  The goal is to create some guidance and resources for administrators.
 
Again, I appreciate the continued engagement.  Please the Office of Diversity, Equity, and
Inclusion will always continue to have conversations with our system in support of all
students.  Have good week. 
 
Respectfully,
 
Judy
 
----------------------------------------------
Judith Jones
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
Director of Diversity, Equity & Inclusion
Office of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion, Howard County Public Schools
10910 Clarksville Pike, Ellicott City, MD 21042
Judith Jones@hcpss.org
(410)313-1542
“It’s Not Enough to Do Equity; You must BE Equity” ~ Baruti K. Kafele
 
From: David Albert < > 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:26 PM
To: Judith Jones <Judith_Jones@hcpss.org>
Cc: BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: [External] Reservoir walkout





hide and talk to staff about how it feels to be excluded, hated, and threatened. That a DEI
office can repeatedly defend hate speech harming a protected class of students and can
do so with such abject lack of empathy is unfathomable to me and a disgrace to HCPSS.
I take no comfort in your mention of a "focus team" since you conspicuously avoided
language that might suggest goals of combating antisemitism, hate speech, or
enforcement of anti-discrimination policies. 

These walkouts and the refusal of local school administrations to protect Jewish
students have left large groups of parents and community members in distress. The
Federal government just opened a Title VI investigation into MCPS; must HCPSS
follow suit? If nothing else, those distressed parents and community members are now
highly-motivated, single-issue voters who will be seeking a BoE willing to make the
staffing and policy changes needed to ensure that all HCPSS students, including Jews,
are afforded equal protection. 

So I will ask once more and will not contact you again if you choose not to respond or
respond again with deflection: what is your office doing to  prevent Jewish students from
having to endure yet another round of HCPSS sanctioned chants of "F--k the Jews"?

Sincerely,
David Albert

 
On 2/29/2024 4:36 PM, Judith Jones wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Talbert,
 
I hope this communication finds you well.  I want to thank you for your patience in
my response and for sharing your sentiments with me.  As a system, we recognize
and openly acknowledge the continued impact that the war in Israel and Gaza are
having on our students, staff, families, and our broader community.  Our focus
remains on the well-being and safety of our students.  As mentioned in previous
communications, our policy 9020 states, “Students have the right to assemble.
Students have the right to freely choose the subject and form of a peaceful
demonstration. Schools may set reasonable limits as to the time, place, and
manner in which students and student groups may assemble, as long as those
restrictions advance legitimate educational goals.”
 
The Office of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion and our schools do not approve or
disapprove of student walkouts because according to policy, they can occur
without any approval.  Walkouts are student led as per the policy. The school



system generally takes the stance of trying to work with student leaders to identify
the time, location, and other logistics that is the least disruptive to daily
operations of the school day and to ensure student safety.  Our school leaders do
their best to understand what messages will be promoted and guide students
towards choices that are the most inclusive and fact-based.  School based and
central office staff are always in attendance to promote student safety and that if
any messages that promote hate can be immediately interrupted. 
 
While I understand that referencing the policy may provide you little comfort,
please know that many administrators have made provisions for supports to be in
place for any student who is impacted by the walkouts.  Staff are prepared and
some schools have provided alternative spaces for students to share and express
how they are being impacted.   Please know that a focus team has been
developed to look closely at policy 9020 with discussions of forming guidance to
schools so there is consistency and supports with walkouts.  The concerns that
have come from our community and the challenges that our school-based
leaders are faced with, have been shared and discussed at these meetings. These
meetings will continue throughout this school year.
 
As this continues to be a challenging time, please know that HCPSS will continue
to uplift the vision and mission of our school system.  As always, I thank you for
your advocacy.
 
Respectfully,
 
Judy Jones
 
 
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
 
From: David Albert  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:44 PM
To: Judith Jones <Judith_Jones@hcpss.org>
Cc: BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>
Subject: [External] Reservoir walkout





or benefit from the educational program."

These apply to "any school system activity, on or off school property, in
which a student directly participates", or "an activity in which the
student does not directly participate but represents the school or
student body simply by being present". There is no exception for
activities being held during "raider time" or other non-instructional
time.

You have been informed previously that there are Jewish students who
stay home rather than face the hostility and intimidation of these
walkouts.  That is clearly "substantial interference".  

I finally call your attention to 1010 Section V.D. "The Equity Assurance
Manager/designee will commence appropriate action within two
working days upon receipt of the complaint regardless of how the
complaint is reported."  What actions have you taken to address these
complaints?

2. 9020 (Students' Rights and Responsibilities) which states: "Students
may exercise their rights and responsibilities as long as they do not
interfere with the rights of others or a school's ability to provide a safe
and supportive environment. Additionally, students are responsible for
making choices that affirm a safe, nurturing, and inclusive
environment, ...".  Furthermore:

1. Section B (Safe and Supportive Environment) states: "Students
have the right to learn in a safe and supportive environment that
fosters hope, engagement, and well-being for all." 

2. Section C.1.a (Non-Discriminatory Practices) states: "Students
have the right to be free from discrimination, bullying,
harassment, intimidation, sexual harassment, and hate/bias
based on race, ethnicity, national origin, immigration status, ...,
religion, ancestry, ..." with reference to policy 1010.

Your past response when I've raised these policy concerns has been to dismiss
them out of hand and refer me to 9020 C, by which I assume you meant to refer
me to 9020 D.1.c - Assembly.  These walkouts are neither educational, nor
inclusive and certainly do not foster the inclusive, nurturing, supportive
environment HCPSS policy demands; you and your office have a responsibility to
oppose them.  Even if you personally dislike Jews, or are merely comfortable with
others' displays of antisemitism, your professional responsibility is to look after



the well being of all protected classes, including Jews, not just those classes you
favor.  

I have copied the board of education on this email in the hope that board members
will encourage you to afford Jewish students equal protection. The board surely
understands that the HCPSS DEI office turning a blind eye to antisemitism (or
even encouraging it) is a moral failure, a failure of responsibility, and is
guaranteed to create a very large number of single-issue voters in the upcoming
BoE elections. 

Please stop these walkouts for hate.

Sincerely,
David Albert



From: April Harrison
To: Jennifer Mallo
Cc: Bill Barnes; Karalee Turner-Little
Subject: RE: Proposed Board Mtg Agenda Revisions
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:42:09 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
03 05 24 Agenda.pdf

Since we can’t give the students a definitive time, I removed them from the agenda. Please
confirm the attached agenda for posting. If necessary, it can be adjusted during the meeting.
However, we would not be able to add any additional items unless a motion is made.
 
April Harrison
Administrator
(410) 313-7194
(410) 313-6833 FAX

 
From: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 10:54 AM
To: Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>; April Harrison
<April_Harrison@hcpss.org>
Cc: Bill Barnes <Bill_Barnes@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: Proposed Board Mtg Agenda Revisions

 
I think this works. Thank you for working together to find a workable solution. 
 
Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Board of Education of Howard County, Chair
Pronouns: she/her/hers
443-355-7043

From: Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 10:12:45 AM
To: Jennifer Mallo <Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org>; April Harrison <April_Harrison@hcpss.org>
Cc: Bill Barnes <Bill_Barnes@hcpss.org>
Subject: Proposed Board Mtg Agenda Revisions

 
Jen,
For your consideration based on where Board ended last night and what absolutely has to get
done tomorrow.
Let us know if you have questions or concerns.



K
 
Proposed agenda revision for 3/7/23:
 
4:00-6:30 p.m.

1. Approval of the Agenda
2. Budget Work Session

 
6:30-7:00 p.m.
Dinner break or flexibility if budget work session needs to continue
 
If Budget Work Session not complete:
7:00-8:00 p.m. (but if the below 3 items end before 8pm, move on to budget work session)
Public forum
Public Hearing
Oakland Mills Schematic Design Report for ACTION
8:00-10:00 p.m.
Pick up with Budget Work Session
 
If Budget Work Session is completed:
7:00-10:00 p.m.
Public forum
Public hearing
OMSDR for ACTION
Consent Agenda restricted
Consent Agenda
HCEA report if this has to be part of the mtg---if not, reschedule
Legislative Report
Quarterly Agenda
Policies----ACTION ones first: 7070, 7080, 4080, 9100, and then 1080
Board reports (including student) if time permits
 
So the items to be rescheduled are: Marriotts Ridge report; Sup Report; Extended Year
Programs; Proposed Policy Activity Report; Any policies we don’t get to
 
 
Karalee Turner-Little, Ph.D. (she/her)

Deputy Superintendent
Howard County Public School System
10920 Clarksville Pike
Ellicott City, MD 21042 
Office: 410.313.8951
 



 












